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April 10, 1990
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50-278
License Nos. DPR-4A4
DPR-56

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Attn: Document Control Desk
wWashington, DC 20555

SUBJECT: Peach Bottom Atomic Power Station, Units 2 and 3
Emergency Plan lmplementing Procedures

Dear Sir:

Enclosed is revision number 36 to the E-ergency Response Procedures for
Peach Bottom Atomic Power Station, Units 2 and 3. These procedures are being
submitted in accordance with 10 CFR 50.54(q), 10 CFR 50 - Appendix £, and 10 CFR
50.4. The following revised procedures are enclosed.

o ERP-140, App. 2, Rev. 11 - "Technical Support Team Leader (TSTL)"

o ERP-315, Rev, 2 - “Operation of the Peach Bottom Computer
Dose Assessment System®

o ERP-316, Rev. 3 - "Cumulative Population Dose Calcuiation

frr Airborne Releases - Manual Method®

o ERP-330, Rev. 4 “Field Survey Group Leader (FSGL)*

In accordance with 10 CFR 2.790(a)(6), we reguest that names and telephone
numbers in the above procedures be withheld from public disclosure since such
disclosures would constitute an unwarranted invasion of the personal privacy of the
individuals involved.

If you have any questions or require additional information, please do not

hesitate to contact us.
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650-277/278 Peach Bottom

MEMORANDUM FOR: Chief, Document Control Branch, IRM

FROM; Director, Division of Freedom of Information and
Publications Services, ADM
SUBJECT: REVIEW OF UTILITY EMERGENCY PLAN DOCUMENTATION

The Division of Freedom of Information and Publications Services has reviewed
the attached document and has determined that it may now be made publicly
gvailable.
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Donnie H. Grimsley, Director

Division of Freedom of Information
and Publications Services

Office of Administration »



